
September 25, 2001

TO: ALL JOB CORPS NATIONAL OFFICE SENIOR STAFF
ALL JOB CORPS REGIONAL DIRECTORS
ALL JOB CORPS CENTER DIRECTORS
ALL JOB CORPS CENTER OPERATORS
ALL NATIONAL TRAINING AND SUPPORT CONTRACTORS
ALL OUTREACH, ADMISSIONS AND CTS CONTRACTORS              

     
FROM: RICHARD C. TRIGG

National Director
Office of Job Corps

SUBJECT: Announcement of the 2001 Donald A. Buchannon Scholarship Winner

1.  Purpose.  To announce that Dana Ann Austin, a graduate from the Pittsburgh Job Corps
Center, is the winner of the 2001 Donald A. Buchannon Scholarship.

2.  Background.  The Donald A. Buchannon Scholarship Fund was established to commemorate
the memory of Don Buchannon, who died in 1989 after 25 years of dedicated service to the Job
Corps program and its students.  The scholarship is intended to offer financial support to a Job Corps
student who desires to continue his/her education.

3.  Action.   Recipients of this Notice are requested to notify staff and students of the 2001
winner.

4.  Expiration Date.  Until superseded.

5.  Inquiries.  Inquiries should be directed to Marsha Fitzhugh at (202) 693-3099, or email to
MFitzhugh@doleta.gov.
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